
From : Director CSIR CIMFR, Dhanbad <director@cimfr.nic.in>

Subject : Re: Seeking approval for sending documents for pritning - reg.

To : PcdTCSeven Petrochemical <pcd7@bis.gov.in>

Email PcdTCSeven Petrochemical

Re: Seeking approval for sending documents for pritning - reg.

Tue, Jan 16, 2024 03:32 PM

Madam,

With reference to your trailing mail, I have been directed to inform you that Director, CSIR-CIMFR
has approved the drafts for your kind perusal.

Regards,

PS to DIRECTOR
CSIR-CIMFR, DHANBAD

From: "PcdTCSeven Petrochemical" <pcd7@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director CSIR CIMFR, Dhanbad" <director@cimfr.nic.in>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:18:45 PM
Subject: Seeking approval for sending documents for pritning - reg.

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the decision of the PCD 7 Sectional Committee held on 27/09/2023. During the
meeting the Committee finalized the following documents for printing. In the view of the decision, the F-
drafts are prepared and are attached for your kind approval, for sending them for printing.

a) PCD/07/19505 Solid Biofuels - Terminology, Definitions and Descriptions
b) PCD/07/19732 Methods for sampling of coal and coke: Part 1 Sampling of Coal; Section 1 Manual
Sampling ()Second Revision of IS 426 [Part1/Sec1])
c) PCD/07/21287 Method for the determination of Mineral Matter in Coal (First Revision of IS 4311)

Thanks and Regards

Aditi Choudhary/अिदित चौधरी
Scientist 'B' & Assistant Director / वै�ािनक 'बी' एवं सहायक िनदशेक
Bureau Of Indian Standards/भारतीय मानक �यरूो
Manak Bhawan/मानक भवन
9, B S Z Marg, New Delhi-110002
Ph: 01123608478

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:37583&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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From : PcdTCSeven Petrochemical <pcd7@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Seeking approval for sending documents for pritning - reg.

To : Director CSIR CIMFR, Dhanbad <director@cimfr.nic.in>

--
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
�ो. अर�वदं कुमार �म�ा
Prof. Arvind Kumar Mishra

�नदेशक/Director

सीएसआइआर - के���य खनन एवं �धन अनुसंधान सं�थान
CSIR-Central Institute of Mining and Fuel Research

�व�ान और �ौ�यो�गक� मं�ालय, भारत सरकार
Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt. of India
बरवा रोड, धनबाद - 826 001, झारखंड, भारत
Barwa Road, Dhanbad - 826 001, Jharkhand, India
दरूभाष / Tel: +91-326-2296023, 2296006; फ़ै�स / Fax: +91-326-2296025

ईमेल / Email: director@cimfr.nic.in ,  akmishra@cimfr.nic.in
वेब / web : www.cimfr.nic.in
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.

Thu, Jan 11, 2024 03:18 PM

3 attachments

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

IS 436 (Part1_Sec1)_F draft_19732.docx
994 KB 

Glossary of Solid Biofuels_F draft_19505.docx
98 KB 

IS 4311_21287.docx
34 KB 
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